g . L I T R LY
"%&‘-”“ VookRe D et
W % 5 ¥

Umted Natmns

ECONOMIC B CONSEIL sfon a,:m.m.'
AND ECONOMIQUE 27 ey W7
SOCIAL COUNCIL - [ SOCIAL oamnw. mmsn

1’ s Mt
? gl el uk * NUIEMO L BN

'v ' . él' I. ‘: . e 1 . f’ [y g
N TN b T J,f;},« Aad b ‘ '
i s PRV B S TR
:3_,’ 1 R4 R P ¥ TRt IR £ N .
e cowussmm on HogAN RIGHIS e
e ;“ s na Al [
SUB-CONMISSIQN ON, FREE]})OM ()Y INFORMAT‘ION AND oF" ‘J.‘HE PBESS
R G . R R 3@.‘ .t . /
b 2t O R ¢ L
. St e FIBSESESSION*’." o i
s 3.'» “,.;- . v S ’ . BT o ,
) SUMMARY , RECORD.QF THE NINTH' MEE,'J?ING ,
254 et '

Held. at I.ake Subcess ¢ .Now York, -on Friday," 23 May 1947, at 11 oo a.m.

- . RS o, RN .
PrOSGnt. '\' L K A "’:‘ . . e ‘. ‘ ‘

g oadke ‘:‘14'--4"' o ' ot e
Chairman e Mr. .G., Jo,van, Houven Gosdhart’ (Netherlends)
Vice&hairman. Mr Tev Sycbrava { -+ (Czechoslovakia)
Rapporteur: ,M”' qu. Ve, Eenguaon. IS (Céna?;dai)' '

Mr. P, B, Cheng.: .: * - (China)
s B WM, de Montousae gFrance)
Mr, Chr. A. R. Christensehh - - (No )

N T | ‘Salvador Lopes (Philippine Ropublic)
g Mr. Roberto Fonteina ' . - Uruguay)

~f*;'": ."..-:: e ' m’o Ao Ro KQ Mﬂck@ﬂli@ .. " Upited Kingd.OIn)

e Mo, Z, Chafge - .. - %United. States)

gL, e T - Mr, J. M, Lomakin Unjon of Soviet. W

. . . t-- " Soclalist Re;aublica)“
‘Specialized qu;}g:!.qg! s ,‘
' Mr, Williem Fexy .. - (UNESCO) \
e R R Lo PRLTY
Non-Governmental m'ganizations;
e _ Migs Tony Sender B (American Fedsra.w,on of , o
seoab T e <, ' oo ]'.abor) ?

- Secretariats - Prof, I, P, Humphrey ‘

. ¢ M, C‘harles Hogan _(Sécretary of . v
oL * Sub-Commiesion)

) - " . N
Ll chy

*
~
. v" ot oyt . .
3 ' : t
S'Lu* .
,\‘.'1‘«’ N

1. Consideration of ;._g 1(b) pf Mr Chafea's Paper .
Al %he CHAIRMAN opened the meeting by remarking’ that tha ;nemhars sheuld

keep in mind that the agenda for the -fonferench ‘was a provisional on,e, which 4]

vouid be submitted to the Governmgnts for consfdération. Thus all, intareated.
RaﬁGszqudWe chance to suggest items they" wanted, includad..
28 N‘ " 3’:? : s " /W? Ww

D NA
uN\TE v

ameso Ml




W‘W"N 3 lf”’fi?ﬁ'ﬂ%’?’ ;g* @“Wf ot RS ‘ﬁw%{ﬁ" R ',"'W R j_,‘;j e ‘AWW v ‘33‘“7'}. EA‘V,?/Q':',',.’“%‘.{;“ T o

2’39% Msn.s

I‘a&d

":'{“—' , - My.. CHAFEE (Unﬁ,ed States) proposed an amandment to point }(b) of )
hié paper, to make it read "protecfioxj; against arbitrery expulsion”, Ho
\réﬁli;zed that 1t vas & serfous proposal, but he considered news personne}
as being "ambassadors of thought™ and therefore entitled to protection A
simllar to thet of digiomste,. It ves his view that only through some
privilegea bains granted tq. reyortera would it be poasible for the peoples
of the world effectively to talk to each cther.: Be hopad that the experts
of the Conference would work tq:wards this aim, and, propose that states take
ataps to protect news Qereonnel. *rue cpnferenca ;night also fomu;nte a
draft convention to this effect, to be ratified ‘oy the Gommems,
My, MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) supported Mr. Chafec. e

; Mo membér cbjecting the "HAIRMAN sam the point ias accepted.

P

Mp, TOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) pointed out th&t
* he thought: obligations shouldibe qw,tual., If states made conceaaions » DOVB
perso;mel should elgq do. 80, a.nd he t‘hougm 1t vise to havo the bena £ide
: . qtaiw.a caf cmaapondents dafined clea:bl.y. The apeakor also roferred to his
- amendmnt m yoint 1(a), on’ which he wculd lixe a vote, and reserved the
° ’".‘: right to return to the item &% & J.at,er ata,ge. The CHAJRMAN said he was
N afraid there was some misunderstanding between him and Mr, Yomalin.
« Lomakin's emendment had been ruJ.ed ou‘b the day before, and he could only
ask hm to make an item of his own for the agenda of the conferance. Be wopld
- i then' bring 1t under discussion, Be also conaidored. that the item had to be
élg discugeed leter under points 3 and & of Mr, Chafee’s paper.
.. M, LOMAKIN (Union of ‘Soviet Sécialist Republics) stated that the
" -tippast of his amendment Wi that everything had to be in accordance with the
laws of each country, and thus referred to all items, not only to pc:lnt .’L(a);'
Mr, . SYCHRAFA (Cz,ec‘-hoalovam) va.s of the opinion that menbers wore in |

4

[ R T

] agxaement upon <the. principle .*' Naws personnel should. be peop.'{e of goocl faith
t “apd should not. abuse their privileges. He reserved the right to come back |
" iater ko the d,iacusaiqn of. privilegea a.pd obligatiqns of news personnel
et 'emtra tho sovereignty of gtatos, R

i oo /The CBATRMAN




© B/CN.%/Sub.1/sR.9
Page‘3 .

™ '

The CHAIRMAN agreed to this dnd- said he would like to g0 through

T

Lt e

Mr. Chafee's paper point by point
Mr. de MONTOUSSE ‘(France) £61t “that thisﬂﬁorkiné frogréﬁma;was a
logicel one. At present, they should discuss rights and advantaeges, and
'speak later of ‘duties and obligats ons. | '
The CHATRMAN put the ltem to the voté; and it was éccopted: nine votes
. A .

to one, -

2., FPoint 1l(c) of Mr. Chafce's Paper

Mr. CHAFEE (United States) wented to Substitute "permitting' for
"guaranteeing”, with éhe result that the item wouid‘read: ”Porﬁittiﬁé‘
equality of access to news solirces, privaté and officiél as between nationals
and aceredited foreigners.” He polated out that this was a favourito
proposal among newspaver men in the United States

‘It meant that foreign correspcpdents would havé‘equal access, witboﬁt
discrimination, to press conforences held by high government.officialﬁv
provided it was on matters hot involving the sscurity of the state. Another
Problem was whether they’ should have the right to utilize private citizens
| as news sources; he thought this desérved discussion at the Conference.

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) reforred t¢ Mr. Cruikshank's paper and
expressed the wish to have the proposal changéd to read: "Permitting the
widest’ possiblc access to ‘news sources, private and official, without
discrimination between r;.ationals and accredited foreign news personnel”, the
wofds "news personnel™ to be used as a standard phfése, inciuding press,
news, periodical,:rédio éorr65pondents,'an¢ newsregl operators;' )

The CHATRMAN said he was in favour of this' phraseology, which was then
agreed to by the membérs. Mr. Lomakin (Union of Soviet Sbcialist Republics)
dissenting, - ' ' v

Mr. SYCERAVA {Czechoslovakia) felt that the Sub-Commission should decids
unenimously .’ Hé_thoughtfﬁhat wnenjmous decisions could be‘réached, if
certain points concerning responsibilities of cpfreéﬁondeﬁ@a were dealt
with right away, HB.Wantéd'the Members to submit proposals to this effect,

/and said



S S RV RRL T ,Mp A 3 ,7”- [EURNIE

- Efcw.b/suy.1/SR.9 | o
Pago 4 | ‘ ' -

.

v

and said he had formulated one himself, which read: .
"Liberty cen serve ‘thé ideal of peace and the welfare of
mankind only if it implies a discipline voluntarily accepted by
the respect. of the rights of others and by concern for truth and -

" for’ ,justice. The privileges which are to facilitate the exchange '_ _
of information cen, therefore be grantad without any restriction,
only to msn of. good faith who do not abuss the rights which they
en.joy. ‘

The, CEAIRMAN was in agreement with .the principle, but he d.icl not '
know where to insert such a sentence, as it applied to several points.

Mr. SYCHRAVA (CZechoslovakia) vanted it placed before all the other
provisions as he folt that the Conference would have to discuss it at
’the very beginning. He pointed out that the greatest crimss of Nazism
were committed in the name of equality of rights and liberty. This should.‘
not happen again.A ‘ A

Mr. MACKENZJ:E (United Kingdom) folt that' 1t was the -task of the
Sub-Qemmission to draft the agenda for the Ccnferenca, not to diacuss the
substance of. tha various problems, Mr. Sychrava's proposal vas not a
suitabla itcm for the agenda. . ‘ | .

Mr, . CHAFEE (United States) wes in- agreemsnt with this. point of view B
although he hoped that the Conference would formulate ) provision regarding
responaible use of privileges. .

The. QHAIRMAN repeated that he was in favour of the principle, but

did not sece whsre to include 1t.at this stage, He assured Mr, Lcmakin -

that he would come back to the matter later. | o

. Mr. CHANG(China) referred to Mr Cruikshank's paper, and said that
he.théught the point mig,ht be included in point B, 2(iii) of that . paper.

He proposed to go through Mr. Chafes's paper point by point, ag already

decided, He was of ‘the' ‘opinion’ that the primary aim.o: the COnference vas

to loosen restrictiona which some countries imposed on news, and he coul¢ :
not see why laws relating (%Y censorahip stc. should not be aitered.,;_‘:
S o . | /Theretore



R AN

E/CN,4/Sub.1/SR.9

Page 5 64

Therefore it was incorrect to state that,the‘SuE-Commission had no right .
to propose items which touched prevalling laws and statutes. .

" Mr, CHAFEE (Uhited States) pointed out that the order of agenda itemé
was not necessarily the final one. He would at the right moment support
statements of a priﬁciple on the obligations of news personnel.,

| Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) could not agree
to the point of view phat the Sub-Commisasion should not look into the
substance of the various questions, The mere drafting of the agenda would
take a very short time, and he did not ses why‘they could not include an
item like the one he suggested. He repeated that every government had
the right to conduct its affsirs in accordance with existing laws, He,.
referred to the dotailed paper of Mr, Crulkshank, and asked why they should
not discuss tho substance as this paper already contained many ldeas and
suggostions to this effect.

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) pointed out that Mr. Cruikshank had not
suggested discussion of the probloms in the Sub-Commission. Thaf shoul@ |
be done at the Conference.

- The CHAIRMAN stressed the fact that the task of the Sub~Commission was
to find suitable questions to be discussed at the World @onference, and not
to find an answer to them.

Mr, LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) referred again to
Mr. Oruilkshank's paper,‘and said that he did not underétand the meaning
of the {irst rart of it. It dealt in conéiderable detalls with important
theorotical questions. He mentioned specific points, and said that since
they were discussed in this paper, they should also be‘discuased by the
Sub-Commission. |

' The CHAIRMAN deferred this point to a later occasion, and asked for
a vote on point 1(d), which was then sccepted by members, Mr. Lcmakin

dissenting.

/3. Point 2(a)



E/CN L/sub, 1/83.9
Page

A

3. Point E(a) o’ Mr Cha?ae g Paper

Mr CHP.FEE (Uni ed States) wanted the word "facili'*ating" to be
included oefore the word "elimlnation" in order to make it corredpond _
o the previous i’c,em..

Mr LOMM(IN (Unios of Sovieu Soc:.allst Pepublics) explained that he
had voted agsisst ‘item l(&) because 1t kad not boen discussed. He would

.like to know whether any dlsc“imwnatory taxes existed,

Tne CHAIRMAN pointsd out that he had esked members whether they had
any comments to make. Mr lomaxin.had not asked for the {loor and ho was
not in é posltion to ruturn to the point.

Mr LOMAKIN (Unlon of Sov1eo Soc*alist Republics) went on to discuss
point 2(&) He stated that uensorshig ustally was the result of the
unrsliabillty of corres*ondﬂnts and proposed. to delete the ltem.

Mr CHAFEE (Uh*ted States) emphasizod that the Jbrld Conference iad
been called by the General Asssmbly, and the 3Sub-Commisslon was suppesed
£0 propdss'iﬁéné for its agenda. He thought censorship wes a topic.
wﬁicﬁyohghf to.bewdiscsssed st.the Conference,

Mr. ILomakin's proposa1 was aefeated.

Mr CHAEEE (Uhited utates) explained that he did not pronose to
abolish cansorship. He gave a survey of censorship in the United States,

and wont on to say that his conntry though+ that by allowing all persons

to say what they believed the publl” woula in the end be able to choose

for itself. There wore two systﬁms of conzorshlp, ore under which nowsraporm

knew beférehand which toplcs thsy could not mention, aad one, under which
they never knew whethur a message would be censored or not. He also felt
that a correspondent should bo informsﬂ i his dispatch had been consored,
and certaln paragraphs eliminated. That‘would prevent him from making the
seme migtake again. M

Mr, FARR (UNESCO) §r6p05ud‘ghat paragrarh 1, Section II of Mr. Cruikshen
paper had a wording which covefed the subject, and contained some ideas
, expressed by Mr, Chafec.

The meoting adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

- . o v .-



